From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "josh@mcneeleymfg.com"; "jason jkihomes.com"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Toni Berkshire

Subject: SX-21-00006 McNeeley - Request for Cultural Resources Survey
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:21:00 AM
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SX-21-00006 McNeeley Reguest for Cultural Resources Survey.pdf
SX-21-00006 McNeeley - Comments Combined.pdf

Good morning,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Shoreline Exemption application.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you so much,

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

July 14, 2021

Josh McNeeley

24404 164™ Ave SE
Kent, WA 98042
josh@mcneeleymfg.com

RE: McNeeley Shoreline Exemption Application (SX-21-00006) — Request for Cultural Resources Survey
Parcel # 938336

Dear Mr. McNeeley,

Pursuant to Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program (SMP) 5.1(B)(1)(a), your project was sent to the
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and the affected Tribes for review.

Both the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation and Yakama Nation requested an Archaeological
Survey be completed for their further review of the site. KCC 17B.05.010(B)(c)(iii) states that an Archaeological
Survey will be required if:
i.  DAHP and an affected Native American tribe timely comment through the above cultural resources
review process (or concurrent permitting or environmental review process, if applicable), and both
DAHP and the affected Native American tribe request that an archaeological survey be completed
due to a professional archacologist’s determination that the project area is in an area that is at high-
risk for the presence of archaeological resources (e.g. in an area with high-risk soil deposit types
such as historic high-energy soil deposits, or soils with multiple depositional contexts).

The comments from DAHP and Yakama Nation are attached. Please work with them to complete the Survey.
Once this is done, we will continue processing your application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by e-mail at rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Hitmond s,

Rachael Stevie

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Attachments:  Comments from Yakama Nation
Comments from Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
Kittitas County Public Works

cc: Jason Adams, Agent via email
Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email
Toni Berkshire, Code Enforcement Officer via email

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
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From: Jessica Lally

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Corrine Camuso; Hanson, Sydney (DAHP)

Subject: Re: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley
Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:21:47 AM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Hi Rachel,

This proposal is located in an area of high probability. Kachess Lake is known to contain many
precontact archaeological resources and traditional properties. We request a survey.

Thank you.

Jessica Lally

Yakama Nation Archaeologist
Cultural Resources Program
509-865-5121 x4766

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Corrine Camuso; Jessica Lally; Jon Shellenberger; Noah Oliver; Kate Valdez; 'SEPA (DAHP)'; 'Guy
Moura (HSY)'; 'steve@snoqualmietribe.us'; 'Aren Orsen (HSY)'

Subject: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00006 - McNeeley

Parcel# 938336
Good morning,

You are receiving this request for shoreline review with an associated 15 day comment period
because this application (Shoreline Exemption Permitting, SX-21-00006 - McNeeley) is proposing a
project within shoreline jurisdiction that is not exempt from cultural resources review pursuant to
Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B)(1)(a). There will be ground disturbance in a 16'x20’ area for the
construction of a storage shed. In accordance with the settlement agreement between the Yakama
Nation and Kittitas County, Kittitas County Resolution No. 2018-195 and the Department of
Ecology Final Approval (letter dated 1/14/19, effective 1/28/19) of the County’s amended Shoreline
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profect the past, shape the future
Allyson Brooks Ph.D., Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

July 9, 2021

Rachael Stevie
Planner |

Kittitas County

411 Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

In future correspondence please refer to:

Project Tracking Code: 2021-07-04324

Property: Kittitas County_McNeeley Property Variance (SX-21-00006)
Re: Survey Requested

Dear Rachael Stevie:

Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation
regarding the above referenced project. These comments are based on the information
available at the time of this review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance Washington State
law. Should additional information become available, our assessment may be revised.

Our statewide predictive model indicates that there is a high probability of encountering cultural
resources within the proposed project area. Further, the scale of the proposed ground disturbing
actions would destroy any archaeological resources present. ldentification during construction is
not a recommended detection method because inadvertent discoveries often result in costly
construction delays and damage to the resource. Therefore, we recommend a professional
archaeological survey of the project area be conducted and a report be produced prior to
ground disturbing activities. This report should meet DAHP’s Standards for Cultural Resource

Reporting.

We also recommend that any historic buildings or structures (45 years in age or older) located
within the project area are evaluated for eligibility for listing in the National Register of Historic
Places on Historic Property Inventory (HPI) forms. We highly encourage the SEPA lead agency
to ensure that these evaluations are written by a cultural resource professional meeting the SOI
Professional Qualification Standards in Architectural History.

Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP.
Any interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues
that you receive.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP Project
Tracking Number is shared with any hired cultural resource consultants and is attached to any
communications or submitted reports. Please also ensure that any reports, site forms, and/or
historic property inventory (HPI) forms are uploaded to WISAARD by the consultant(s).

State of Washington ¢ Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343  Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 « (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov
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Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Sydney Hanson
Transportation Archaeologist
(360) 280-7563
Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov

State of Washington ¢ Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343  Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 « (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov






From: Arden Thomas

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: RE: SX-21-00006 McNeeley - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:37:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Rachel,

| have reviewed the Shoreline Exemption Permit application and have no questions or concerns. The
location of the proposed structure is outside the FEMA-identified Special Flood Hazard Area, and so
a floodplain development permit will not be necessary.

Arden Thomas | Water Resource Program Manager

Kittitas County Public Works | 411 North Ruby, Suite 1 | Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct: 509.962.7690

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SX-21-00006 McNeeley - Notice of Application

Good morning Arden,

Please review the Shoreline Exemption Permit applied for by Josh McNeeley (SX-21-00006) for a
16'x20" storage shed. Please submit any comments by July 12, 2021 at 5pm.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Internal link: SX-21-00006 McNeeley

Thanks so much!

Ratnand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
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